

BRAMSHALL PARISH HALL COMMITTEE MEETING

A meeting was held on Monday 23rd September 2019,

Present: Mr T. Postlethwaite (Chair), Mrs C Phipps, Mrs SA Lander, Rev. J. Lander, P. Gilpin, Mrs C. Postlethwaite, Mrs A. Harris, Mr B. Lomas, Mrs J. Pattinson-Evans,

Apologies: Mr G Gamble,

Minutes of the previous meeting dated 15th July 2019 were read, confirmed and signed as a true and correct record.

Matters Arising:

BKV: We achieved Joint 3rd in our category. The new venue for results was good.

Autumn Events 2019. Pig Race in September had good attendance. Autumn Fayre 18th November. Fashion show was not well attended. All money raised going to the Newsletter.

Treasurer's report: £4029 in current account £385 in deposit

Booking Secretary's Report: New Pilates Session starting Wednesday 5.30-6.15pm

Maintenance: Keysafe is done. Storage trolleys purchased and assembled. PAT testing due this week. Floor tiles sourced which are the right thickness to fill the gaps, but need cutting to size. Andy has been spoken to about sticking the edging on the worktop. Fire extinguisher check at the end of the year. Fire extinguisher due at the end of the year. Overflow from the gents keeps running. Gutters and drains overflowing from blockages. Blue chairs need wiping down. Some of the other chairs need to be disposed of. Hedge between church & village hall needs tidying (skip required). Kitchen sinks not draining properly. Hand towel/soap/toilet rolls running out regularly.

Web Page: Up to date.

AOB: Ideas to fundraise to cover cost of newsletter. Charge for event advertising? Suggestion for VE day 2020? Village Christmas Tree?

Date of the next meeting, Monday 2nd December 7.00pm in the church. Meeting closed at 8.00pm

Signed:

Date: